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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) M im

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 4:48 PM

To: 'TEO Kitty'

Cc: 'HO Vincent'; 'CHAN Sam'; KKLau; LKK Valuation; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJV9375A

Dear Kitty,

The market value for STV 9375A is $32K — $33K(est) as at March 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN Sam [mailto:sam.chan@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 3:54 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>;
frankie @fta.com.sg; Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia
Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SIV9375A

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 17/03/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards
Sam

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If
you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions
presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA
Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly
authorized by the said companies.



Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 3:54 PM
To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; frankie@fta.com.sg;

Autoprobe - Mr Tay; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; LKK Valuation; ricky@rta.com.sg;
patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); nick@Ibs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collinwong@a-pac.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com

Cc: TEO Kitty; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJV9375A
Attachments: New Doc 2019-04-26 15.40.30.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 17/03/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards
Sam

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 6698B
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: ' SJV9375A
Vehicle to be Exported: : Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: : 22 Apr 2019
Vehicle Make: : VOLKSWAGEN
Vehicle Model: ' GOLF GT12.0L AT 5DR 5K19V3
Primary Colour: ‘ ' _ . Blue
Manufacturing Year: - ; 2009
EngineNo: , Al L | CCZ013683
Chassis No.: : \ . WVWZZZ1KZ9W548017
Maximum Power Qutput: _ 155.0kW (207 bhp) 7
Open Market Value: 7 _ $31,59200 =
Original Registration Date: ' . 23Feb2010
First Registration Date: ~ 23Feb2010
' Transfer Count: T ey . NN B -
@ hctuai AR Paid e v, - $3159200 :
Intended PARF Rebate Details cE el e
PARF Eligibility: R . N
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 7 A ~ 22Feb2020 .
PARF Rebate Amount; ' $15,796.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

' COE E_xpiry I_Z_)ate: . 22 Feb 2020 o

COE Category: ' ; ) E - Open Category

COE Period(Years): ' i Ly g

QP Paid: ey e R i B  $2240100 )
F;QE Rebate‘An-jou_nf: ' ) _ YR B T $1,866.00 o ﬁ

Total Rebate ‘All“l"lOlfl;lt:-; _$17',662:(56‘ '

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Apr 2019

OK

Scanned by CamScanner



4/29/2019 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
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New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

FREE VALUATION

Let us tell you how much your car can sell for!

& No obligations and it's FREE!

i
i

" New 10 Years Coe Re al Toyota Estima 21.4A
Post an Advertisement EWADS Rt Toporx Esti ({{ . =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just e . . 30 years ]
$58 until it's SOLD! * b e §
’ Down Monthly From $988 One Stop Car Hub -
GV Credit Pte Ltd Finance, Insurance, Workshop i ]
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling New and Used Cars ﬂ =
 Browse by Category v] «Back (123 ) Next » [ Sort by Reg. Date v | (20 results/page ¥
48 vehicles | Volkswagen Golf o)
| Price Depreciation Reg Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Volkswagen Golf Any Any 2010 Any Any Any All
Volkswagen Golf GTI 5DR - N.A 23-Feb-2010 1,984 cc - Sports SOLD
Superb Condition Low Mileage Unit! Fully Serviced By Agent Since Day 1. Mechantronics, Clutch, Flywheel All Replaced With Agent. No Expense Spare!
Major Servicing Done Ahead Of Time At 94k Km Mileage....

Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Golf, 2010 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,

Posted: 0B-Mar-2019 gof, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf GTI 5DR - N.A 22-Feb-2010 1,984 cc - Sports SOLD
(New 10-yr COE)
Deposit Placed. Pending For Loan,

Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Golf, 2010 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen galf, Volkswagen, Golf,

Rosted: 31:Mar-2010 golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf GTI 5DR $34,800 $23,170 Jyr 19-Feb-2010 1,984 cc 112,900 km Sports Available

No Expense Spared. Price Negotiable, My Third Vehicle, Shelter Parked. Not Demodding, Everything Goes With The Car, My Loss Your Gain, Expensive
Integrated Engineering Parts, Akrapovic Exhaust With Ce,.,

Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Golf, 2010 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
golf, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 19-Apr-2019
Volkswagen Golf GTI 5DR - N.A 19-Feb-2010 1,984 cc - Sports SOLD

Totally Stock Condition! Engine Never Tuned Before! Very W Ell Taken Care Of And In Fantastic Condition. Just Replaced New ABS Pump And Engine
Mount. Regular Servicing, DSG Gearbox Servicing And VICOM...

Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Golf, 2010 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,

Posted: 30-Mar-2019 golf, Used Volkswagen

- (é(E)'EYOUR 1s your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

1 ) Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

'LOAN

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI - N.A 12-Feb-2010 1,390 cc - Hatchback SOLD

Option To Renew COE For 5/10 Year. Only 1 Owner! Buy With Peace Of Mind! Well Maintained And Perfect For Short Term Drive, High Scrap And
Body Value! Drive With Passion, Trade In And Loan Available.

Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Golf, 2010 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
golf, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 03-Apr-2019

Volkswagen Golf GTI 5DR - N.A 05-Feb-2010 1,984 cc % Sports SoLD

Well Maintained. New Paint,

Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Golf, 2010 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
golf, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 06-Mar-2019

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI - N.A 04-Feb-2010 1,390 cc - Hatchback SOLD

Full Loan Available At $1.8k+/ Month We Can Help To Conver Ta Z10 Usage If Needed. In House Loan / Bank Loan Available! Balloon Scheme
Available! Fast, Easy And Flexible Loan Approvall We Are sgCarMar...

88 Motor Trading
Posted: 10-Mar-2019

Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Golf, 2010 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
golf, Used Volkswagen

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart. com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=40&MOD=Volkswagen&MMO=Golf&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2010&0RD=RGD_DESC 112



